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James Church is a stone church built in 1822 at the intersection of Capitol 
Trail and St. James Church Road in Stanton. The site had been occupied since 
1716 by one or more frame churches; a deed of 1720 from James Robinson to 
the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel describes the ten-acre churchyard 
where a church already had been constructed. ^ A frame church, which may have 
been the original edifice on the site, burned in 1820. The present stone church 
was built almost immediately after the fire, on approximately the same

m 
rn

The stone structure was consecrated August 14, 1823, by Bishop
of Pennsylvania, and has continued to the present as a parish church.

As built, the church was a Simple rectangle, nearly square (35' by 39 f ) with 
a rounded apsidal chancel projecting from the north wall>* Entrance and stair 
towers, which survive in a much-altered state, projected from the east and 
west walls. On the south, the main door is set flush with the wall and crowned 
by a semicircular transom. The east tower has been considerably enlarged to 
accommodate a belfry, and the west toww now serves as a workroom or janitor's 
closet. The original Palladian chancel window has been supplanted by a stained 
glass window;rather than discard this original feature, however,* the remodellers 
moved it to the belfry tower, complete with its rounded frame.

The interior finish of the church is largely original. A balcony on the south,
east, and west walls features reeded trim with bullseye corner blocks and is
supported by tuscan columns. ^The original low box pews survive, with a considerable
amount of original hardware ,V The chancel has been renovated several, $me,s
and now contains the Victorian Holy Table that was installed around 1890.
The chancel raid is a modern replacement,, as are most of the altar fittings
and small furnishings.
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Services of the Anglican communion were held in Mill Creek Hundred during the 
seventeenth century, but not until 1717 was there a church building for that faith. 
The frame for the first St. James Church on the present site was raised in 
December of 1716,\andthe church was occupied the following year, even though 
the deed to the churchyard was not conveyed until 1720.

Like most other Delaware churches, St. James was a mission of the Society for the 
Propagation of the Gospel; sometimes it was served by the minister at New Castl< 
and sometimes by circuit-riding SPG ministers from Pennsylvania. On other 
occasions, the congregation was supplied by Swedish Lutheran ministers from Wilmington

Until recent suburban expansion engulfed it in housing developments, St. James 
Church stood on a rise near the edge of the town of Stanton, a small trading and 
milling community that was settled early in the eighteenth century by Quaker and 
Swedish Lutheran families. Ironworks, gristmills, and potteries, gave the village 
a degree of prosperity as a local trading center. The first communicants of St. 
James Church were largely drawn from the Swedish settlers and from their few 
English neighbors who were not Friends. Since the Swedish Lutheran church at 
Wilmington and the Anglican church at New Castle were virtually inaccessible from 
Mill Creek Hundred, St. James was established to serve the people of both backgrounds,

Although the minister at New Castle, George Ross, considered St. James to be a 
chapel of his parish, his counterpart at Old Swedes, Andrew Hesselius, regularly 
ministered to the Stanton congregation. Since the Swedish Lutherans and the Anglicsjns 
frequently shared pulpits and duties, the dividing line between them became less anql 
less distinct as the eighteenth century passed. The Swedish Lutheran Church 

in Wilmington finally passed out of existence in 1795.
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